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From: Sac State Chemistry Club [chemistryclub@csus.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 10:04 AM
Subject: Chem Club Meeting Overview

Chemistry Club Meeting

9/14/15 

Next week on Friday, September 25, the club decided on laser tag for this 
semester’s club bonding event. More information on this event will be coming 
soon. If you are interested in possibly going please email Dr. Kellen-Yuen at 
ckyuen@csus.edu ASAP. 

Saturday, Oct. 10th,  the Chemistry Club will be hosting a workshop during 
Expand Your Horizons (EYH) for middle school girls. It’s one of our largest 
community outreach events and we will need a lot volunteers. We have a lot of fun 
and hope you can come. 

 This year the theme for the workshop is Rainbow
Chemistry: Experimenting with Colors. If you have ideas
for experiments with color please email them to the club
email chemistryclub@csus.edu

 Event time: about 9:45am to 3:00pm. You can work the
whole event or if you can only give a few hours please
still come and help out.

 That Friday,Oct. 9th, there will be a lab clean up.Time is
still to be determined.
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Other Dates to keep in mind… 

 

Friday Oct. 23rd is Mole Day and the Chemistry Club’s annual Mole Day Event 
that includes periodic table bingo, guess the moles of water and more.  

 

Saturday Oct. 24th, Homecoming Football Game and during the pregame 
festivities, 3-5pm, the Chemistry Club has a table with experiments such as slime, 
frozen bubbles, and mentos shooters. 
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